
Village of New Concord, Ohio 
Solid Waste & Recycling Collection Services 

Date: February 5, 2024 

Bid Specifications Questions 

Each bidder must include a copy of this addenda with their bid packet. 

Questions and Answers to all Bidders: 

1. Please provide the current charge for services? Currently residents 

are paying $19.72 per month. 

2. How many senior subscribers are in the Village of New Concord?   

The Village does not have access to the current billing information. 

3. Confirm if billing is direct to residents. Customers are billed 

directly. 

4. Are suspends allowed for nonpayment. This is up to the 

contractor. 

5. Confirm that no other size truck would be allowed to service the 

Village. The Village is only allowing trucks no larger than 11 yards 

capacity. 

6. Confirm if the Performance Bond is the duration of the contract or 

annually renewed. You can renew the performance bond annually. 

7. Please confirm the free services on page 17 and the size of 

containers listed. The free services and the sizes indicated on page 

17 are correct. 

8. Are bulk items picked up occasionally or no limit? There is no limit 

and items shall be picked up weekly. 

9. Is there an annual registration with the Village? There is no annual 

registration for the residential contract. However, there is a $200 

annual fee for commercial haulers. 



10. Please confirm the size of supplied cart for trash and the size 

of the recycling cart. The supplied cart shall be 96 gallons and the 

recycling cart size shall be 64 gallons. 

 

Each bidder must include a copy of this addenda with their bid 

packet. 

Signature: ____________________ 

Title: ________________________ 

Date: _______________________ 

 

 


